ACORN INN
Churchwardens' Accounts - 1817

p. 296 in original book
p. 92 in Alfred Walker's transcript

On p. 295 there is a list of Assessments for the local
population at 6d in the pound Rate. The total at the foot of
this page is £30 2s 6d. p. 296 continues with -

"George Duffle ACORN Public House
John Sidders NEW INN Public House"

The New Inn was what we now know as "The Powell Arms."

These two must have contributed £3 11s 0d between them,
as the final total is £33 13s 6d and is signed by George
Taddy Friend - Churchwarden.

‘The Acorn Public House’ appears to have been the building
which later became ‘The Pewter Pot’, as both our current
‘Acorn’ and the old ‘Queen’s Head’ were private dwellings at
this period.



